## 05/01/2018 - EFAC Board Meeting - 6:00pm ET

In attendance; Richard Presser Randy Plew Kara Lusby Tom Earhart Gerry Powell

03/13/18 Meeting Minutes – Approved by Richard & Kara

Kokomo/Grace Lawyer sent their Legal paper work (arguments – depositions – findings) to the Kosciusko Circuit Judge on April 17<sup>th</sup> in support of their position in this legal conflict with EFAC. Kara indicates EFAC through our legal representative Matt Shipman now has 30 days to present our legal paperwork to the court in rebuttal. The Judge then has 30 additional days (we believe) to review the documents – make a ruling or move the proceeding to a full court trial.

At this time there is nothing EFAC can do as it is now in the courts hands.

Kara suggested EFAC present the option to Kokomo/Grace to let us install the Community Pier for the 2018 season while awaiting the courts decision.

Tom says we should have Shipman write letter to Kokomo/Grace (through Helms the attorney) indicating our desire to install the Community pier.

We could then contact the pier company (Carmen) to schedule installation quickly.

- Vote for Shipman to contact Helms Kokomo/Grace to place Community Pier
  - o All five-members vote yes

# Community Pier Budget

- General fee everyone = \$150 suggested \$116 of the \$150 would go into legal fund
- Community pier fee = \$430
- Pier installation = \$1300
- Pier removal = \$1300

Need support from those on the Community pier to help administer & govern all aspects of its existence since they are the ones directly affected by all these proceedings now &N in the future. Liability insurance was quoted at \$607.83 for 2018 – quote is good through 05/23/2018.

E&O insurance for the Board - still any open issue – no quote yet – not sure what the issue/holdup is. Vote – we all agreed to do an email vote when quote is obtained rather than waiting to call a Board meeting since all members may not be available quickly. I will record all votes on this proceeding an document in a special Board Meeting Minutes memo.

#### Accounting;

Randy indicated \$8700.00 deposits to this date 05/01/2018

Richard asked Randy to get with Link Accounting to get the 2017 certified copy of budget report – similar to the one for 2016. Randy will send this to Richard so it can be loaded on the Website.

Randy provided a quarterly report on the finances – still need a full budget report for 2018 to load on the website.

Pier List & Community Pier List

Both still need updated as there have been quite a few properties sold over the winter & early spring. This is a work in progress.

Gerry will contract the American Legion concerning usage of their facility for our annual meeting. Tentative dates of August 11<sup>th</sup> or 18<sup>th</sup> were suggested.

EFAC Open Issues - 04/23/2018

#### **Immediate action**

#### COMPLETED

### **OPEN**

- 1. E&O insurance status still open issue
- 2. Web site contacts remove Sharon & Suzie add Randy & Gerry
- 3. Add meeting minutes from Kara completed 04/23/2018
- 4. Add meeting minutes from Gerry completed 04/23/2018
- 5. Adopt & add 2018 Budget send email to all explaining need to raise fee due to litigation, court hearings & trials
- 6. Set date for 2018 annual EFAC meeting and location/time in process
- 7. Add trial documents from Stine Kosciusko court action
- 8. Add trial documents from Powell Kosciusko court action
- 9. Add trial documents from Powell Indiana Appellate court action
- 10. On-shore / Off-shore pier assignment on web site needs updated in process
- 11. Community Pier assignment on web site needs updated in process
- 12. Remington Ramsey 04/21/2018 bought 8385 Wade from Steve Perich pier issues phone 317-517-0437 J. Kennedy not assigned to this location he was using S. Perich 2<sup>nd</sup> pier assignment since Steve chose not to use it however it is assigned to this property. Kennedy is either on the wait list or had an assignment on Eagle point. Since this was a choice of the Perich the new owner Ramsey has the right to maintain this arrangement of chose to use both assignments. If the new owner is installing both piers they must be placed in the pier location # 49 & 49-1 as in previous years. No displacement of the off-shore pier. Richard is going to talk to the parties involved on this issue,
- 13. What documents need to be added from Kokomo-Grace to web site Kara e/m from Shipman 04/18/2018 EFAC Client Copies
- 14. Looks like Roberts & Dingledine have not been notified of Pier 35 / 35A review as indicated in EFAC Board meeting minutes of 03/13/2018 Richard will address this issue with Roberts about compliance with court rulings that have been issued concerning space usage.
- 15. PIF # 165 Looks like Nance Snavely and Nan Deiner have not been notified as indicated in EFAC Board meeting minutes of 11/20/2017 Kara will address this & send email to parties.

- 16. Do not see response to R. Turner concerning his multiple PIF forms concerning items that are not controlled by EFAC Richard indicates he will have a face to face meeting with Turner instead of emails going back & forth after Richard makes contact he will update Board & this will be considered completed.
- 17. Do we need to look into some help to maintain web site board member outside company/person yes we need to start training or looking for a alternative web site manager.
- 18. PIF# 153 Pier 23 / 23A Kirsh / Daggett response 03/09/2018 still open issue
- 19. Karen Noel 03/23/2018 need invoice to new owner
- 20. Melody Radford / Marion Shore 2<sup>nd</sup> trail sold to Jim Lease redo assignment
- 21. Dylan Ringler 03/29/2018 pier space location address??
- 22. Sheryl Martin 04/12/2018 pier bill 6601 N. 1<sup>st</sup> TRL no e/m PIF # 187 pier bill no internet PIF # 188 pier #4A? PIF # 189 pier # 401-A? 4A is correct pier #
- 23. Bonnie Postma 04/02/2018 pier fee paid 8781 E. Wesley if not there is snail mail address
- 24. Jason Glenn 03/25/2018 pier #52A or 51 which is correct Pier # 52A
- 25. Delivery failed 03/22/2018 kamiller@parker.com pier fee resent J&K miller
- 26. Delivery failed 03/22/2018 <a href="mailto:ibchap66@yahoo.com">ibchap66@yahoo.com</a> pier fee Richard addressed this
- 27. PIF # 184 Randy Brown wants to change pier assignments need to review 96 we need a face to face meeting to review & analyze his request open issue
- 28. Jim Alt 03/22/2018 need invoice to new owner 8540 Wesley Gary Willig 02/04/2018 and 11/27/2017 pier transfer from Jim Hall
- J,Lease sent email to EFAC 04/30/2018 concerning plywood on seawall for Pier # 10A. This has been addressed with Krugh's (pier 10A) and they will remove this plywood from pier location.
- The EFAC Board asked Tom to look into and give an opinion on what, if any responsibility we have to the property owners, regarding matters where petitions are filed to vacate property in the Epworth Forest Addition.
  - Tom sent an email on 05/09/2018 to all Board members outlining his thoughts on our legal requirements – please review

Remining open issues will be carried forward to next meeting.

Meeting closed at 8:15pm ET Gerry Powell – Secretary